From: Iglesias, Manuel (PARKS)

To: Parks DL Contracts

Subject: ANNOUNCEMENT of the Apparent Successful Bidder (ASB): RFP 325-133 Floating Sewer Pumpout Station at Sucia Island State Park
Date: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 7:31:11 AM

Attachments: image001.pnq

The Washington State Parks and Recreation Commission competed for, Floating Sewer Pumpout Station at Sucia Island

State Park under competition number RFP 325-133. Following the Bid’s due date deadline, the evaluation was performed, and
State Parks is able to announce that the firm listed below is the Apparent Successful Bidder (ASB) and that State Parks will likely form

and execute a contract.

Snow & Company, Inc.
469 NW Bowdoin PI
Seattle, WA 98107-4966

Experience has shown that the information most sought by Bidders is the bid tabulation summary. This information is being provided

below for your convenience.

SUCIA ISLAND FLOATING SEWER PUMPOUT STATION

) . Experience Small/Veteran pPCB Total
Bidder Price ) ] References . .
and Expertise | Owned Business Reduction |(100 possible)
Snow & Company, Inc. 60.00 17.67 0.00 10.00 0% 87.67
Ice Floe LLC, dba Nichols Boat Builders 23.97 13.67 0.00 10.00 0% 47.64

An ASB notification similar to this may also come to you via the state’s bid notification system called WEBS.
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